
From:                                 FRS Water and Access <FRSWaterandAccess@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  24 July 2025 07:56:36 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Rachel Richardson" <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Consultation on DM/25/1467. 40 dwellings proposed on land at Old 
Vicarage Field And The Old Estate Yard, Church Road, Turners Hill, West Sussex RH10 4PA.

Hi Rachael, 
 
Thank you for letting us know about this planning application, I have just sent our consultation 
for your attention for this site, identifying the requirement for fire hydrants and suitable access 
for a fire appliance to comply with Approved Document B (AD-B) Volume 1 B5 section 13.
 
Regards 
Ian 
 

 

 

 
 
 
From: Rachel Richardson <Rachel.Richardson@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 July 2025 17:00
To: Ian Stocks <ian.stocks@westsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Consultation on DM/25/1467. 40 dwellings proposed on land at Old Vicarage Field And The Old 
Estate Yard, Church Road, Turners Hill, West Sussex RH10 4PA.
 
 

**EXTERNAL** 
 
Hi Ian, 
 
Demolition of existing buildings and the development of 40 dwellings (including 
affordable housing) with open space, access, parking, drainage, landscaping and 



other associated works as well as the creation of a new community car park and 
replacement parking for Lion Lane residents.
 
I have the above application and I’m pretty sure you haven’t been consulted on this one. 
 
I would be grateful if you could give me your comments please. Please let me know if 
you need any information to assist you. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Rachel. 
 
 
Rachel Richardson Bsc (Hons) DIP TP MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer 
Development Management 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
01444 477 224 
 
Please note I work part-time (usually over Monday to Thursday) and from home Monday to 
Wednesday. 
 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If 

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CRachel.Richardson%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C632a656461954850b79508ddca7f3d05%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638889370049876020%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NehF6TNqVhD0HfWiLlnT4Lepl7eTcPCXri6voksZ3G8%3D&reserved=0


it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to 
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to 
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before 
opening any attachment. 


